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Anael Dominguez (CDI: Planning)

From: Emily McGahee (Environmental Health)
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 3:22 PM
To: Anael Dominguez (CDI: Planning); Randi Doveton (CDI: Planning); Beth Garmon (CDI: 

Planning)
Cc: Chad Harper (Environmental Health); Kelly Hairston (Environmental Health)
Subject: HCPC Tentative Agenda 4.15.24

Please find Environmental Health comments below: 
 
Item 1, 1530 Browns Bridge Ave, Zamudio:  All proposed structures must meet all residential permitting 
requirements and/or required setbacks to existing septic system.  Area for a feasible, full conventional recovery 
system must be available. An existing system evaluation/site visit will be required for Environmental Health to 
process the building permit application.  
 
Item 2, 6305 Garden Lane, Priority Personal Care:  This home is served by an onsite sewage management 
system adequate for 6 residents (including staff). 
 
Item 3, 4410 Holly Springs Road, Verizon:  No comment. 
 
Emily McGahee 
Hall County Environmental Health 
Hall County Government Center 
2875 Browns Bridge Road 
Mailing:  PO Box 5901 
Gainesville, GA  30504 
(770) 531-3973 (phone) 
emcgahee@hallcounty.org 
 
http://dph.georgia.gov/environmental‐health (State Website) 
http://www.phdistrict2.org/HallCounty.htm (District Website) 
https://www.hallcounty.org/192/Environmental‐Health  (County Website & Forms) 

 
EMAIL Reader Advisory Notice: Email to and from a Georgia state agency is generally public record, except for content that is confidential under specific 
laws. Security by encryption is applied to all confidential information sent by email from the Georgia Department of Public Health (DPH). This message is 
only intended for specific recipient(s) and may contain privileged, private, or sensitive information. If you received this message in error, please delete it, 
and contact me. 
 


